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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

March 29, 1983

John DiLorenzo, Jr., Esquire
Suite 580
The Landing
5200 S.W. Macadam Avenue
Portland, Oregon 97201

Re: NUR 1495

Dear Mr. DiLorenzo:

This is in reference to the complaint your client, the
l oshof sky for Congress Committee, filed with the Commission on
October 20, 1982, concerning the copying by the Reelect Les

" AuCoin Committee of contributor information from the Moshof sky FEC
WF reports.

~After conducting an investigation in this matter, the
Commission determined there was reason to believe that the Reelect
Les AuCoin Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 438(a) (4), a provision

S of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. On
March 24, 1983, a conciliation agreement signed by respondent's

- counsel was accepted by the Commission, thereby concluding the
matter. A copy of this agreement is enclosed for your

C information.

O The file number in this matter is MUR 1495. If you have any
CO questions, please contact Jonathan Levin, the attorney assigned

to this matter, at 202-523-4529.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

By: Kenneth A. Gros
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 243

March 29, 1983

Richard N. Botteri, Esquire
33 N.W. First Avenue
Portland, Oregon 97209

Re: I4UR 1495

Dear Mr. Botteri:

On March 24, 1983, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in settlement of a

" violation of 2 U.S.C. S 438(a) (4), a provision of the Federal
~Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file

has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the
/% public record within 30 days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B)

prohibits any information derived in connection with any
" conciliation attempt from becoming public without the written
t consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you wish

any such information to become part of the public record, please
O advise us in writing.

0D Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

~Sincerely,

O Charles N. Steele
General Counsel /

'~~~~oss

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation agreement



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 1495

the Reelect Les AuCoin Committee )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn and notarized

complaint by Gordon Jacobson, Treasurer of the Moshofsky for

Congress Committee. An investigation has been conducted, and

reason to believe has been found that the Reelect Les AuCoin

, Committee ("Respondent") violated 2 U.S.C. S 438(a) (4) by

" soliciting contributions from a pseudonym that was obtained from

N the FEC reports of Moshofsky for Congress Committee. In

addition, the Commission found no reason to believe Congressman

Les AuCoin himself violated 2 U.S.C. S 438(a) (4) and the matter

is closed as to him.

- NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation prior to a

- finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)

(4) (A) (i).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with

the Commission.



IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, the Reelect Les AuCoin Committee, is

the principal campaign committee of Congressman Lea

AuCoin.

2. Respondent has stated that, for purposes of

sending a fundraising letter, respondent's staff

obtained names of potential contributors from a variety

of permissible sources including respondent's own lists

-- of previous contributors, business directories, and

state political contribution reports. However,

Nrespondent also used one impermissible source: reports

filed with the Federal Election Commission by the

Moshof sky for Congress Committee.

3. Respondent has stated that its campaign manager

- discovered the improper use prior to sending the fund

~raising letter and attempted to purge all the names of

persons that were obtained exclusively from the

Moshofsky reports.

4. On or about October 13, 1982, a fundraising letter

was sent by the Reelect Les AuCoin Committee to the

pseudonym "George Hogan" as listed on the FEC report

filed by the Moshofsky for Congress Committee. The



-3-

letter was received at the residence of a Moshofsky

campaign worker. The respondent contends that the

sending of this letter was inadvertent.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

V. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. S 438(a) (4) which

prohibits a political committee from soliciting contributions

from individuals whose names were copies from financial reports

filed pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434.

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of

" the United States in the amount of two hundred and fifty dollars

'N ($250), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondent agrees it shall not undertake any activity

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et se.

y VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

C under 2 U.S.C. S 437g (a) (1) concerning the matters at issue

S herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.



X. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles M. Steele

, Associate GeeaCounsel

' FOR-IRESPONDEN REELECT LES AUCOIN

0 Counsel

Date " •

COMMITTEE:•

"w



WO !E EAL ~EECION CcSUSSIQI

In the VMtr of )) Jm 1495

SIeet18AonCcuittee)

I, Majorie w. mcns, 1Rord~ing Secretay for th ba

Election Ccmission Emutve Session on Mardi 24, 1983, do

I'hereby certify that the Commission decide by a vote of 5-0 t

" take the folloing actions in MJR 1495:

1. Aprove the conciliation agreunt attce
%0t the Gs~ral ounel's Mardh ii, 1983
report on MIP 1495.

2. Ciose the file

o ~~Counsel's Mardh 11, 1983 report.thGera

CO2missicrn.rs Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, ?43az, arxd 1Riihe

voted affiuratively for the decision. Ccirnissioner Harris ims

O not present at the tine of the vote.

Attest:

Date Mrci .Emm
Secretary of the Commission
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BEEFO IE FEIZRAL EEC GN~t CCr't~SICN

Inthe Matter of)
) Z'IR 1495

Congreswn las Au~oin)
1e-elect Les Au~oin uOmittee)

I, Marjorie W. Eams, Recording Secretary for the Fderal

Election Cauission Ececutive Session on January Ui, 1983, do

hereby certify that the COunission decided by a vot of 6-0 to

take the following actions in 1.ZR 1495:

. 1. Find reason to believe that the 1e-elect
las Aiuioin Committee violated 2 UJ.S.C.

~S438 (a) (4).

Y)2. Ajrv the pro-posed conciliation age6 t
attached to the General Counsel' s report

0 dated Deosber 22, 1982.

~3. Find no reason to believe that Congressann
CD Las Au~oin violated 2 U.S.C. §438(a) (4).

. ) 4. Approve the letter attached to the General
Coizisel's report dated Desne 22, 1982.

Caruissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, ? t~ad, Mcarry, and

1aiche voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Da Ite '& Marjorie W. on
Secretary of the Ccmission



...., ... . .. . r> : . < , i

Deoembbr 22, 1982

MZMORANDUM TO: Marjorie V. Emns

FROM: Phyllis A. Kayson

SUDJ'ECT: ZUR 1495

~Please have the attached First General Counsi's

• Report distributed to the Conuission on a 88 hour tally

N basis as a sensitive matter. Thank you.

~Attachment

C cc: Felton



0 ENSITIVE ........ TH

1325 K Street, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20463 DC A"I

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REIPORT

DATE AND TINE OF TRANSMITTAL BlU #1495
BY OGC TO TUE COMMISSION /. - ..- t,'. DATE COMlPLAINT RECEIVERD

RESPONDENT.Qct. 26 1982
STAFF MDDFIeFt

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Gordon Jacobson, Treasurer
tMoshof sky for Congress Committee

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Congressman Les AuCoin
Re-elect Les AuCoin Committee

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 438(a) (4)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: RAD Pseudonym Lists

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUIHARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On October 22, 1982, the Office of General Counsel received

a complaint from Gordon Jacobson, treasurer of the Moshof sky for

Congress Committee, alleging that the respondent Committee

obtained names from the Moshof sky Committee's FEC reports and used

these reports to solicit contributions in violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 438(a) (4).

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

According to the complaint and accompanying affidavit, the

Moshofsky Committee submitted to the Reports Analysis Division on

July 14, 1982, a letter and report displaying a pseudoymous

listing. The report listed the name "George Hogan" as the

NJ



pseudonym, and the address was that of a Moshof sky campaign

worker. The complainant stated he was informed that a

contribution solicitation letter from the Reelect Les AuCoin

Committee, dated October 1, 1982, was addressed to the pseudonym,

"George Hogan," and was received at the address listed on the FEC

report, that of a Moshof sky campaign worker.

The respondent Committee sent a letter to the Commission

regarding this matter before the complaint reached this office.

(SeeAttachment 1). The letter stated that Congressman AuCoin

"T has insisted on strict compliance with the Act, and that, if the

N' Commission determines that a violation has occurred, the

Committee is prepared to enter into informal conciliation.

In response to notification from the Commission of the

0 complaint, affidavits were submitted by Congressman Les AuCoin

~and John Robert Crane, the campaign manager of the Reelect Les

C AuCoin Committee. (See Attachment 2). Mr. Crane maintains that

in preparation for sending a fundraising letter two volunteers

€O were instructed to consult directories of corporate officers and

directors on file in the Portland, Oregon public library and to

prepare lists of names of persons connected with major

corporations doing business in the Portland area. Mr. Crane

states that during the development of this list it was discovered

that a campaign staffer assigned to the project had consulted

Moshof sky Committee reports filed with the FEC. Before the

fundraising letter was sent, an attempt was made to purge from



the mailing list the names and addresses of all persons obtained

exclusively from the Moshof sky reports. Mr. Crane believed at the

time that all the names obtained from the Moshof sky report were

removed.

After receiving this complaint, Mr. Crane states he again

reviewed their files and found the pseudonym "George Hogan" which

appears in the Moshof sky Committee's FEC report. He admits that

the failure to purge this pseudonym was an oversight on his part.

~Congressman AuCoin states he was not aware at the time that

• O an error had been discovered in compiling the mailing list.

N Further, he was not aware that an attempt had been made to correct

this error. The Congressman maintains he would have ordered that

any use of the names from any Moshof sky Committee's FEC reports

not be used.

- Section 438(a) (4) of Title 2, United States Code, prohibits

C3 the sale or use by any person of information copied from reports

~filed with the Commission for the purpose of soliciting

contributions or for commercial purposes, other than using the

name and address of a political committee to solicit contributions

from such committee. This section further provides that a

political committee may submit 10 pseudonyms on each report filed

in order to protect against the illegal use of names and addresses

of contributors.



Mr. Crane, the campaign manager of the Reelect Les AuCoin

Committee admits that a campaign staffer did use the tMoshotsky

reports filed with the FEC in compiling a mailing list for :a

fundraising letter. There is no evidence indicating that other

persons exclusively on the Moshofaky Committee's FEC report

received the fundraising letter from the Reelect Les AuCoin

Commuittee. Further, it appears that Congressman AuCoin was

unaware of this violation and the attempt by the Reelect

Committee to rectify the violation.

Based upon the foregoing analysis, there appears to be no

need to investigate this matter further. Therefore, the General

. Counsel recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that

C the Reelect Les AuCoin Committee violated 2 U.S.c. S 438(a) (4)

and that it approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement.

0



The General Counsel also

recommends that the Commi~sion find no reason to believe that

Congressman Les AuCoin, personally violated 2 U.S.C. S 438(a) (4).

Recomndations

1. Find reason to believe that the Reelect Les AuCoin Committee

violated 2 U.S.C. S 438(a) (4).

2. Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement.

3. Find no reason to believe that Congressman Les AuCoin

violated 2 U.S.C. S 438(a) (4).

4. Approve the attached letter.

"--/i x.d ."c"2?, / L... Charles N. steele

Date General Counsel

oD Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1 - letter of 10/20/82 from the Committee
2 - affidavits of Crane and AuCoin
3 - proposed conciliation agreement for the Committee
4 - proposed letter



RE.ELECI LES AU -- CCV.V."YIE| * 5319 S W WESIGAlE DR SUITE3S2 * PORTLAND, OP 97221 +'

"" ME.S M. SUqM NERi
chirmwi

October 20, 1982 a~,

Federal Election Commission .•+i
1325 K Street, N.W. i

Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Complaint of Moshof sky for Congress Committee
and complaint against Moshof sky Committee

Gentlemen:

" " The Reelect Les AuCoin Committee has received notice

t that the Moshof sky for Congress Comm~ittee has or may file a

"T complaint with the FEC alleging that our com~mittee violated

O FEC regulation Sec. 104.15 prohibiting use of contribution and

. 9expenditu~re reports for the purpose of solicitn contribution~s +

oD from persons other than political co.r- ttees. The complaint

relates to a recent mailing we sent soliciting funds for our

committee.

cO As of yet we have not received a copy of the complaint

from the FEC and have learned of the nature of the complaint only

through press reports. Nevertheless, we are undertaking to prepare

a full response to any complaint :hich is actually filed. I can

state categorically that Ccngress-.an AuCoin has made known his

insis-ence- on scz cc. r-liance_ + :,... h rc'.'sions of th.. Act.

if a mistake occurred it was not a .+-i f"I known violation of the

Act by our comm:ittee. If the FEC determines that a violation

occurred, our committee is prepared to enter into the informal

conciliation and conference procedure provided by Sec. 309 (4) (A)

of the Act. Ati-actt-WF I Pc I~k '-I
-€ *- Pond f or and o~*hor,zed by th. R.|I5c Los AvCo . Comtt.

• _ .. . .. .. ,__ _z ... .- .- i. ,I €I.t n %%~ n W~ad~&e, en. D.C. 2



• page 2 ".

we believe that it is important that as the,

Federal Election Commission consider the complaint of the

Moshof sky for Congress Committee that it also consider the

following matter which we submit to you pursuant to the complaint

procedure provided in Sec. 309 (a) (1) of the Act. We bring

this matter to your attention not only so that the particular

violation in question can be cured, but so that the people of

the First Congressional District of Oregon have full opportunity

to review the campaign ethics and sta.ndards of the candidates

running for office.

Attached to this letter as Exhibit A is a photocopy
'I,

~of a letter sent in September of 1982 by Jack H. Burns, finance

Vchairman of "Citizens for Moshof sky." Mr. Burns is a stockholder

0'and officer in an Oregon corporation known as Burns Bros. Inc.

located in Portland, Oregon. The enclosed letter was sent to

potential contributors to the Moshof sky campaign soliciting their

oD contribution. It was sent on corporation letterhead provided by the

.'Ocorporation. It apparently was prepared by a corporate

~employee and the postage was paid by the corporation. Notations

on the original letter which would id-e.-tify the individual

who provided the letter to our comittee have been deleted_

on your copy to protect the identity of the course of the

letter.



'" ', " !. .: : i "p ag"'""e a e s• ( ' .' i !; ... : . . "  "''" q . .

The preparation and mailing of this letter constitutes

several violations of the Act and Commission regulations.

Expenditure of corporate funds for the preparation

of this letter including for the stationery, postage and

work of corporate employees to prepare the letter constitutes

a violation of §316(A) of the Act and S114.2 of the Commission's

regulations which prohibit contributions or expenditures by

corporations on behalf of federal candidates.

The letter, sent by the Moshofskv finance chairman,

also..violates S110.11 of the Commission's regulations which

t require that a communication especially advocating the election

Nor defeat of a clearly identified candidate or which solicits
T any contribution through direct mailinc must state in a clear

and conspicuous manner whether the comm~nufication is paid for

and authorized by Mr. Moshof sky or his committee, or whether
0
~such communication is not authorized by Mr. Moshof sky and his

CD committee.

~In addition to the violation noted above relating to
~Burns Bros. Inc., the text of the letter together with the

fact that it was sent as direct mail and the fact that it was

prepared and sent by the finance chairr.an of the Moshofsky

Committee allows us to infer that the E:oshofsky Committee was

aware of the preparation and sending of the letter and consented

to its mailing in its form. If the Noshof sky for Congress



Committee was aware of the letter, it has violated S114.2(c)

of the Commission's regulations which prohibit a candidate

or political committee from knowingly accepting or receiving

any contribution prohibited, which includes an in-kind

contribution from corporations as defined in S114.1(A). If

the Moshofsky for Congress Committee was aware of the contri-

bution, and we infer that it was, then the committee has also

violated S104.13 requiring disclosure of receipt and consumption

cf in-kind contributions, for having failed to list this

,o contribution in its last contribution and expenditure report.

9 By virtue of this complaint we ask your prompt investi-

gation of the circumstances of the sending of the letter and
your taking steps to enforce the provisions of the Federal

.'9 Campaign Act which have been violated in this matter.0
)h obrt Crane

. 9 Campaign Manager

09STATE OF OREGON )
)ss.

County of Multnomah )

.Subscribed and sworn to before me this ~ day of
October, 1982.

Notary Public fcr Oregon
My co---.ssion. expires: --n2



AFFIDAVIT OF JOHN ROBERT CRANE :

I, John Robert Crane, being sworn depose and say:

I make this affidavit in response to the complaint filed

by Gordon Jacobson, treasurer, Bill Moshofsky for Congress

Committee, MUR 1495. I make this affidavit on behalf of Congressman

Les AuCoin and The Reelect Les AuCoin. Conmittee.

The fund raising letter, which is the subject of the complaint,

was sent to approximately 440 persons. It was aimed at members of

the business community in the Portlan~d, Oregon area. Names were

, " compiled as follows.

Two volunteers were instructed to consult directories of

corporate officers and directors on file in the Portland public

library and to prepare lists of the names of persons connected

>9 with major corporato,,s doing business in the Portland metropolitan

oD area. A separate list was prepared for each of approximately 60

~corporations, showing officers and directors. Representative

C samples of these lists are attached as Exhibit A. Several of

the names on these lists also appear on the Moshof sky FEC reports.

Moshof sky's own campaign committee distributed lists of

prominant members of the corporate comm~unity who were supporting

his campaign to show the depth of support for his campaign. -

Attached to this affidavit as Exhibit B are copies of two lists

distributed by Moshof sky's campaign from which we obtained names

for the fund-raising letter.

Page 1 - AFFIDAVIT OF JOHN ROBERT CRANE

IL ~W~ \ c\ -i

[ t, .k,,. \'l' "- -. J" - ' IJ



Some of the other sources of names for the letter include

our own campaign's previous contributor lists, our knowledge of

prominent business people in the community who might be likely

contributors to our campaign, and lists published by the Oregon

Secretary of State of contributors to state campaigns and state

political committees. No lists prepared by the Oregon Secretary

of State from reports filed pursuant to federal election law

were consulted.

As names were selected, they were typed on file cards.

o No reference was made on the card as to the source of the name

S and no master list of names was prepared for the mailing.

~During the development of the names for the letter, a

campaign staffer assigned to the project referred to the

! oshofsky reports filed with the Federal Elections Commission.

oD Prior to mailing out the letter, she and I reviewed the election

~law. When I realized that the staffer had used lists prohibited

o by law, I put a hold on the entire project. I wanted to avoid

~violating the federal election law.

I directed the staffer to purge from the mailing all

letters addressed to persons whose names came exclusively from

the Moshofsky list. After the staffer completed her review, I

personally reviewed the letters and purged additional names

which appeared to have come from the orohibited lists. I was

trying to comply with the letter and spirit of election law.

Page 2 - AFFIDAVIT OF JOHN ROBERT CRANE
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Being satisfied that all names improperly selected had been

purged, I directed that the mailing be sent.

Upon the filing of the complaint, I reviewed our card

file. The bogus name included in the Moshofsky contribution

report appears in our card file. In reviewing the remaining

cards I have niot been able to find other examples of names

which came exclusively from FEC reports filed by Moshof sky and

which were not purged. Failure to pull the letter addressed

to the bogus name was my oversight.

v- There was no wilfull violation of the federal election

law in this case. When we discovered our error in using the

N ~ Moshof sky reports, we used our best efforts to purge names

taken from the Moshof sky lists. To my knowledge, no letter

.. tc any other person whose name cur ca.paign obtained from

0 Moshof sky's contribution reports and no complaint has been

~filed contending that we did. When we discovered our error,

we attempted to correct it. Mailing the letter to the name

appearing on the Moshof sky report was inadvertent.

Congressman AuCoin was not involved in the selection of

names for the mailing and was not aware of the use of the

Moshofsky lists prior to the filing of the complaint. He has-

alway's counseled his campaign staff to raintain strict compliance

-with the election laws and we attempted to do so.

\,hn Robert Crane

Page 3 - AFFIDAVIT OF JOHN ROBERT CRANE



STATE OF OREGON ) )5s.
County of Multnomah )

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this / day of November, 1982.

Notary Public for oregon I/
My Cornission expires: /; '

0
Vr

C

Page 4 - AFFIDAVIT OF JOHN ROBERT CRANE
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RE: M!R 1495 4

AFFIDAVIT OF LES AUX)IN !

I, LES AUflOIN, being sworn depose and say: -

I am a member of Congress representing the First :

congressional District of the State of Oregon. "

Mly reelection campaig{n in the 1982 general election "Was

conducted by the Reelect Les AuCoin Commrittee. The eampaigfnC~mnager

was John Robert Crane.

Prior to the filing of the complaint, I was not aware that

-" reports filed by Bill MoshofskY's campaign cormmittee had been used

. to compile names for the letter which gives rise to the complaint.

I was not aware that the campaign manager had discovered the error

O in usingq the prohibited lists and had taken steps to purge the

"aflngi of namnes improperly obtained.

o Prior to the mailing!I consulted with Mr. Crane about the

Rr purpose of the letter and the text. ln my earlier campaigns, my

comittee had sent letters to prominent business people soliciting

eO contributions. Names for such letters had always been compiled from

a wide variety of sources. However, I did not suspect that any

names compiled for this mailing were derived from .Moshofsky's

reports. If I had been aware of the use of such reports I would

have ordered, that such use be stopped and the names derived not be

used.

I have reviewed ! r. Crane's affidavit. His affidavit is

consistent with what he has told me about the matter. I am not

Page 1 - AFFIDAVIT OF LES AIflIN



aware of any

...

information which would contradict what he has attested ' ~i

to.

i/iLnn

District of Columbia

Subscr ibed and

) ss.

sworn to before me

LES AU:0I N

this /r. day of November, 1982.

Robe't H. Cooksey
Notazr Putblic, Diut. ot Columbia
Con:±sioa L-ws ,,ly 1'4, 1985

Page 2 - AFFIDAVIT OF LES AtDOIN
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RICHARD M. BOTTERI
ATTONEmy AT LAW ...

NORTON HOUSE ... '

33 N. W. rIRST AVENUE[

PORTLAND, OREGON *7200 '

(503) 227-5042 OR 337-3330 "-g

November 11, 1982

Of fice of General Counsel 1

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Mr. Jonathan Levin

Re: MUR 1495

Dear Mr. Levin:

Enclosed is the affidavit of John Robert Crane which
I am submitting on behalf of Congressman AuCoin and the

< Reelect Les AuCoin Committee in response to the complaint
filed by the Moshofsky for Congress Committee. Also enclosed

Nis a copy of an affidavit that Congressman AuCoin will sign
and will submit to you separately by November 15.

I have discussed this matter at great length with Mr.
~Crane and am satisfied that the occurrence was inadvertent and

, innocent.

C, ~a M. Bot eni

0 RMB :sg

encls.

cc: R. CraneHon. Les AuCoin



.RE: UR 149

AFFIDAVIT OF JOHN ROBERT CRANE

I, John Robert Crane, being sworn depose and say:

I make this affidavit in response to the complaint filed

by Gordon Jacobson, treasurer, Bill Moshofsky for Congress

Committee, MUR 1495. I make this affidavit on behalf of Congressman

Les AuCoin and The Reelect Les AuCoin Committee.

The fund raising letter, which is the subject of the complaint,

was sent to approximately 440 persons. It was aimed at members of

the business community in the Portland, Oregon area. Names were

compiled as follows.

D Two volunteers were instructed to consult directories of

corporate officers and directors on file in the Portland public

~library and to prepare lists of the names of persons connected

with major corporations doing business in the Portland metropolitan

oD area. A separate list was prepared for each of approximately 60

~corporations, showing officers and directors. Representative

0D samples of these lists are attached as Exhibit A. Several of

the names on these lists also appear on the Moshofsky FEC reports.

Moshofsky's own campaign committee distributed lists of

prominant members of the corporate community who were supporting

his campaign to show the depth of support for his campaign.

Attached to this affidavit as Exhibit B are copies of two lists

distributed by Moshofsky's campaign from which we obtained names

for the fund-raising letter.

Page 1 - AFFIDAVIT OF JOHN ROBERT CRANE



Some of the other sources of names for the letter include

our own campaign's previous contributor lists, our knowledge of

prominent business people in the community who might be likely

contributors to our campaign, and lists published by the Oregon

Secretary of State of contributors to state campaigns and state

political committees. No lists prepared by the Oregon Secretary

of State from reports filed pursuant to federal election law

were consulted.

As names were selected, they were typed on file cards.

No reference was made on the card as to the source of the name

~and no master list of names was prepared for the mailing.

~During the development of the names for the letter, a

campaign staffer assigned to the project referred to the

Moshofsky reports filed with the Federal Elections Commission.

oD Prior to mailing out the letter, she and I reviewed the election

~law. When I realized that the staffer had used lists prohibited

t . by law, I put a hold on the entire project. I wanted to avoid

violating the federal election law.

I directed the staffer to purge from the mailing all

letters addressed to persons whose names came exclusively from

the Moshofsky list. After the staffer completed her review, I

personally reviewed the letters and purged additional names

which appeared to have come from the prohibited lists. I was

trying to comply with the letter and spirit of election law.

Page 2 - AFFIDAVIT OF JOHN ROBERT CRANE
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Being satisfied that all names improperly selected had been

purged, I directed that the mailing be sent.

Upon the filing of the complaint, I reviewed our card

file. The bogus name included in the Moshofsky contribution

report appears in our card file. In reviewing the remaining

cards I have not been able to find other examples of names

which came exclusively from FEC reports filed by Moshof sky and

which were not purged. Failure to pull the letter addressed

to the bogus name was my oversight.

' There was no wilfull violation of the federal election

,7 law in this case. When we discovered our error in using the

Moshofsky reports, we used our best efforts to purge names

taken from the Moshofsky lists. To my knowledge, no letter

-9 went to any other person whose name our campaign obtained from

oD Moshof sky's contribution reports and no complaint has been

~filed contending that we did. When we discovered our error,

t9 we attempted to correct it. Mailing the letter to the name

appearing on the Moshof sky report was inadvertent.

Congressman AuCoin was not involved in the selection of

names for the mailing and was not aware of the use of the

Moshofsky lists prior to the filing of the complaint. He has

always counseled his campaign staff to maintain strict compliance

with the election laws and we attempted to do so.

Robert Crane

Page 3 - AFFIDAVIT OF JOHN ROBERT CRANE



-I.,

STATE OF OREGON )
)ss.

County of Multnomah )
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this /_ day of November, 1982.

Notary Pbi for oregon A/
My Commission expires:

"T

C,

Page 4 - AFFIDAVIT OF JOHN ROBERT CRANE



FLOATING POINT SYSTEMS

A- c. Norman Winningstad
Lloyd D. Turner
Herbert S. England
J. Robert Newton
George P. O' Leary
Robert N. Schuhmann

Milton Smith
Michael J. Myers
Charles P. Waite

A-4 Earl Wantland

Chairman
President
VP
VP Finance
VP
VP

Director
Director
Director
Director

EXHIBIT A

0

00



NIEDERIEEYER MARTIN CO.

E.C. NiedermeyerT.J. Neidermeyer
Stephen V. Nava
Mark T. Moothart
Matt S. Masco

President
Exec. VP
VP
Treas.
Comptroll1er

'I,

0

~q.

C



TEKTRONIX, INC.

Howard Vollum
A-9Earl Wantland

William Walker
Larry N. Choruby
Larry Mayhew
Lewis C. Kasch
William Velsink
John L. Landis
Francis Doyle

M Don A. Ellis
Larry Sutler
Jon Reed
Tom Long
R. Allan Leedy, Jr.
Ken Knox

Paul E. Bragdon
/ John D. Gray

Louis B. Perry
James B. Castles
Leonard Laster

P% Frank M. Warren

Chairman
President and CEO
Exec VP
Group VP
VP
VP
VP
VP
VP
VP
VP
VP
VP
Secy
Treas.

Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

N

N

0

C



OREGON MUTUAL SAVINGS BANK

Jack H. Goetze
Paul Nordstrom
William Meyer
James L. Allemnan
Eldon B. Dalke
Lois Freeman
Gary H. Weinstein

H.A. Anderson
Erling E. Jacobsen
John Y. Lansing
W.H. Ragsdale
Peter D. Williams
Franz B. Drinker
Donald E. Kennedy
Ronald W. Peterson
Harold E. Sand
Guy A. Woods, Jr.

(234 SW Broadway, PDX)

Chairman and President
SRVP
SRVP
VP
VP
VP
VP

Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
DirectorN



( PACIFIC POWER AND LIGHT CO.

Don C. Frisbee -Chrm and Chief Exec Of f.
G. E. Drennan - Pres.
David F. Bolender - Exec. VP
John H. Geiger -SR VP & Chief Fin off.
Robert W. Moench -Sr VP ENGR & Power
C.P. Davenport -VP Pub Affairs
Robert M.Smith -VP Constr
Charles 0. Parker - VP Admim
R. B. Lisbakken- VP Power resources
Jack T. Stiles -VP Elec. Engr
Elwood B. Hedberg -VP Power Sys
Bruce B. Beaudoin- VP Wyoming
Frederic D. Reed -VP Elec Rates
Robert F. Lanz- VP Fin
Wayne M. Goin - VP
D. Clifford Jones - VP
B. E. Smith - VP

. Glen L. Spicer -VP
Karl H. Hoffmann -Tres.N.Warne Nunn - Secy
James F. Pienovi -Cont
Gary L. Boshears -Dir Purch & Stores

~Bert J. Leonard - Mgr Labor Rel

~Directors

o C.M.Binkley
~Clifford P. Hanson

Betty E. Hawthrone
~Louis B. Perry

Eugene L. Shields
, 9 Howard Vollum

?-4C.M. Bishop, Jr.
2 Stanley K. Hathaway

Conrad F. Lundgren
Kenneth W. Self
A.M. Sweet
Roy A. Young



OREGON BANK (subsidary of ORBANCO)

Donald Tisdel Chairman and CEO
Norris N. Heinbuch Vice Chairman
Virgil Solso Vice Chairman
Michael Danielson President
Gary D. Putman SR VP
Richard F. Radke SR VP
Donn N. Spencer SR VP
John W. Bates SR VP

I u Charles Adams Director
Douglas David Director
David R.Hinson Director
John Blake Haring Director
C. Edwin Roberts Director

M 4Kenneth T. Shipley Director
MjHenry T. Swigert Director
I -Ralph E. Williams Director

Frederick H. Torp Director
t Louis Courtemanche, Jr. Director

Alan Gard Director
Peter C. Murphy, Jr. Director
T.J. Pasquesi Director
Ross B. Thompson Director
Joan Smith Director
Cyrus T. Walker Director
Craig F. Courtemanche Director

N

N

q~Im



JAMES AND COMPANY INC.,* Fred

J.W. BaylissM4%-H.A.Ballin, Jr.
William E. Bowes
Carroll D. Cox
William H. Lilly
Larry C. Boyd
J.H. Heffy
Ronald J. Kutella
Helen J. Asher
William E. Bryan
Jack C. Burnett
R.T. Elliot
David G. Rimbach
Bruce B. Kegg
John L. Boyd
Walt McGovern

PDX)

N

mS. (111 SW Columbia

President
Exec VP
SR VP
SR VP
SR VP
SR VP
SR VP
SR VP
VP
VP
VP
VP
VP
Tech VP
COB
VP

. I



NORTHWEST NATURAL GAS CO.

Ronald T. Miller
Roger L. Conkling
Raul L. Hathaway, Jr.

Elise F. Finley
Hohn R. Howard
Roger G. Larson
Alfred J. Rawlinson
Carlton Woodward
Coburn L. Grabenhorst, Sr.
Wayne D. Kuni
F.F. Montgomery

M- Ralph J. Voss

President and CEO
SRVP
SRVP

Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

rN

0D

( 200 SW MArket St.)



MOSHOFSKY for Congress
10J0 NORTHWES$T MURRAY ROAD

Sile D
PORTLAND. OREGONP

The follwing is a cross section of the business cammity
which is stupporting the Noshof sky for Congress Campaign. "

Broughton H. Bishop Executive, Pendleton Woolen Mills

C. M. Bishop, Jr. Executive, Pendleton oolen Mills

Jack H. Burns O airman of the Board, Burns Bros.

Douglas David President, No. Pacific Lumrber Co.

Dn A. Ellis Former Executive, Thktrncs

Robert E. Flowerree Chiairman, Georgia Pacific

EHart President, Payless Drug Stores

Peyton Hawes Former CEO, Payless Drug Stores

William H. Hunt Former President, Louisiana Pacific

& Georgia Pacific, retired

Aaron U. Jones President, Seneca Sawm~ill

Harry A. Herlo CEO, Louisiana Pacific

Theodore Lilley, Jr. Vice President, Stimson LIrbe Co.

William H. Kilkenny Chairman, Hyster Company

GeeKndo Chairman, Wil larnette Industries

Robert C. Warren Chairrman, Cascade Corporation

Thomnas D. Taylor Former President, Oregon Cunimins,
retired

Darrell Schroeder

Forrest Simmons

Ernest S~igert

Hank Swigert

Arthur Riedel

R. W. Roth

Robert B. Paniplin

President, Stimsoni Lumber Co.

Chairman, First Far West Corporation

Former Chairman, Hyster Co.

Chairman, Esco Corporation

CEO, Riedel International

President, Jantzen, Inc.

Former Chairman, Georgia Pacific

EXHIBIT B

(o
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N.

s



The following is a cross section of the business cosinunity whichis supporting the Hoshof sky f or Congress Campaign.

H. A. Anderson H. A. Anderson Co. . Contractor

Duane Autzen "Self-Employed

Torn Autzen The Autzen Foundation President

Broughton H. Bishop Pendleton Woolen Hills Executive

C.M. Bishop, Jr. Pendleton Woolen Mitlls Executive

Jack H. Burns Burns Brothers Chra. of the Boi

Robert E. Burns Burns Brothers Retired Executi'

Julian Cheatham J. N. Cheatham Corp. President

Maurie Clark Rollins, Burdick, Hunter

Richard H. Cole R
0

Louis Courtemanche, Jr.

0

Douglas David Nq

Don A. Ellis T

Robert E. Flowerree G

Ted Gamble Pq

0.

Alan Goudy Cq

Leo Graham C:

John D. Gray (

Carl Halverson C4

Daniel Hanna H4

Ed Hart P4

Peyton Hawes Pd

f Oregon, Inc.

ollins, Burdick, Hunter

f Oregon, Inc.

rbanco

o. Pacific Lumber Co.

ekc ronics

eorgia-Pacif ic

epsi Cola Bottling Co.
f Oregon

oilins Pine Co.

ramark Co.

nark Industries

arl Halverson, Inc.

anna Industries

ayless Drug Stores

ayless Drug Stores

Executive

ard

we

Chra. of the Board

Chrm. of the Boar

President

Former Executive

Chairman

President

President

Managing Partner

Chrm. of the Board

Owner

Owner

President

Former CEO

N

Nr

0

0

e
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Edmund Hayes

Thomas itolce

William H. Hunt

Aaron U. Jones

William H. Kilkenny

Gene Knudson

Theodore Lilley, Jr,

Willliam J. Macy

Harry A. Herlo

Edward Niederueyer

Robert B. Pauplin

Knute Qvale

Arthur Riedel

William Roberts

R. W . Roth

Darrell Schroeder

Forrest Sinnons

Edward S. Smith

Ernest Swigert

Rank Swigert

Thomas D. Taylor

Donald Vet terlein

Robert C. Warren

Sentrol, Inc.

Louisiana-Pacific
and Georgia-Pacific

Seneca SamUl

Hyster Company

Willamette Industries

Stiuson Lumber Co.

Blaesing Granite

Louisiana-Pacific

Niedermeyer/Hartin

Georgia-Pacific

Riviera Motors

Riedel International

Morgan Park, Inc.

Jantzen, Inc.

Stimson Lumber C.

First Far W~est Corp.

Omark Industries

Hyster

Esco Corporation

Oregon Cummin.

Cascade Corporation

Retired

President

.Former President
Retired

President

Chairman

Chairman•

Vice President

President

CEO

President

Former Chairman

President

CEO

President

President

President

Chairman

President

Former Chairman

Chairman

Former President, Retired

Self-Employed

Chairman

0

0
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RB: ?.fR 1495

AFFIDAVIT OF LBS AtflOIN

1, LBS AtIIOIN, being sworn depose and say: -

I am a member of Congress representing the First ="

Congressional District of the State of Oregon. "

Myreeleetion campaign in the 1982 general election' Was

conducted by the Reelect Lea AuCoin Conumittee. The campaigRmanager i

was John Robert Crane.

Prior to the filing of the eomplaint, I was not aware that

~reports filed by Bill Moshofsky's campaign eommittee had been used

"" to compile names for the letter which gives rise to the complaint.

,-% I was not aware that the campaign manager had discovered the error

in using the prohibited lists and had taken steps to purge the

mailing of names improperly obtained.

C'J Prior to the mailing I consulted with Mr. Crane about the

" purpose of the letter and the text. In my earlier campaigns, my

~committee had sent letters to prominent business people soliciting

~contributions. Names for such letters had always been compiled from

a wide variety of sources. However, I did not suspect that any

names compiled for this mailing were derived from Moshofsky's

reports. If I had been aware of the use of such reports I would

have ordered that such use be stopped and the names derived not be

used.

I have reviewed Mr. Crane's affidavit. His affidavit is

consistent with what he has told me about the matter. I am not

Page 1 - AFFIDAVIT OF LES AUOIN



0 0
aware of any information which would eontradict what he has attested

to.

i OiLm
LES AWCOIN

District of Columbia ) as. /
Subseribed and sworn to before me this L/Z.. day of November, 1982.

_ _ _
Notary Public, D.C.

Robewt I, Cookso
Notary 1U8.~e Dist. of Columbia
0clale ~IS Jqd2y 24 U.

*Cf

Page 2 - AFFIDAVIT OF LES AtX OIN
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3.-IUCT LS AUOI COMMITE 02195SW. WITOATlE DI.. SUITS *m • OSTLAND. 0191225IS

S JAMEsM. suII

October 29, 1982 , OJT 00

MR. JONATHAN LEVIN
Of fice of General Counsel ..

Federal Elections Commission
Washington, DC 20463

RE: MUR 1495

Dear Mr. Levin:

~Enclosed are statements of designation of counsel for

Congressman Les AuCoin and the ReElect Les AuCoin Committee.

Congressman AuCoin's Washington office received the letter
-- from Mr. Gross giving notice of the complaint on October 26, 1982.

- No separate notice was sent to our committee.

~We understand that a response to the complaint will be
due by November 10, 1982.

~Very Truly Y urs,

? Bob Crane, Campaign Manager
ReElect Les AuCoin Committee

Enclosures

~-Paid for and authorized by the Ne-Elect Los AtaCoin Committee.A copy of our report is filed with the Federal Elections Commission and is allelble for purchase from the Federal Elections Commission. Washington, D.C. U04S0



@ 0 RE: I4UR 1495

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

NAME OF COUNSEL: Richard M. Botteri, Esq.

ADDRESS: 33 NW First Ave., Portland, OR 97209

TELEPHONE: 503-227-5042

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and

other communications from the Commission and to act on my

behalf before the Commission.

DATE Signature

NAME: Les AuCoin
c DRSS b r5~

.) HOME PHONE: u

' BUSINESS PHONE: O- - 5



RE: MUR 1495
STATEMENT OF DES IGNATION OF COUNSEL

NAME OF COUNSEL: Richard M. Botteri, Esq.

ADDRESS: 33 NW First Ave., Portland, OR 972-09

TELEPHONE: (503) 227-5042

The above-named individual is hereby dsgae sm

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and

other communications from the Commission and to act on my

behalf before the Commission.

October 29, 1982___ _______

9 DATE Signature u "
0D

NAME: ReElect Les AuCoin Committee

S ADDRESS: 5319 SW Westgate Dr., Suite 222, Portland, OR 97221

Y9 HOME PHONE: na

,O BUSINESS PHONE: 503-297-8866



Na. JOWWW ,L WU .

0 " Feral Eletons commssion
Nashingjton. DC: 20463

0D
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 26, 1982

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons

FROM:

SUBJECT: MUR 1495 - Expedited

" Please have the attached Memo to the Cormmissiondistributed to the Commission on pink paper per expedited procedures.
~Thank you.

Attachment

9



SENSITIV
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIOI 2 O ? PIWASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 U°C i5

October 26, 1982

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Commission

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross-/ .,"
Associate General Couns

MUR 1495; complaint received October 22, 1982

On October 22, 1982, the Commission received a complaintfrom Gordon Jacobson, the treasurer of the Moshofsky for Congress
Committee against Congressman Les AuCoin and the Reelect Les
AuCoin Committee. The complaint alleges that the respondents
violated 2 U.S.C. S 438(a) (4) by using information obtained from
reports filed by the Moshofsky Committee for the purpose of
soliciting contributions. Specifically, the complaint asserts
that the respondents mailed a solicitation to =George Hogan, a
pseudonym submitted by the Moshof sky Committee to the Commission.
Respondent enclosed a copy of the solicitation and copy of a
committee report containing the pseudonymous listing.

Letters notifying the respondents of the complaint have been
sent. This is a matter which we believe warrants awaiting the
responses of the persons involved. Our office will make a
recommendation to the Commission upon receipt of these responses.



, \ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

~ October 26, 1982

Mr. John DiLorenzo, Jr.
Suite 580 The Landing
5200 S.W. Macadam Avenue
Portland, OR 97201

Dear Mr. DiLorenzo:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint of
c October 20,1982, against Congressman Les AuCoin and the Re-elect

Les AuCoin Committee which alleges violations of the Federal
'- Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned to

analyze your allegations. The respondents will be notified of
N this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
~action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any

additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
9 office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same

oD manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for

~handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Steven Barndollar at (202) 523-4073.

0D
. 9 Sincerely,

co Charles N. Steele
General CounselA

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure



FEEAEETO COMMISSIO

WASHI? GTON D C 20463

Sf~i October 26, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Honorable Les AuCoin
2446 Rayburn House Of fice Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Re: MUR 1495

Dear Congressman AuCoin:

This letter is to notify you that on October 21,1982, the
f Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
- that your committee may have violated certain sections of the

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A
C' copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter

MUR 1495. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

0 Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in

" writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days

o' of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan Levin,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate General Counsel

1%

Enclosures1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC. 20463

October 26, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Clint W. Cook, Treasurer
Re-elect Les AuCoin Commitee
1001 SW Fifth Avenue
Suite 2000
Portland, Oregon 97204

+ Re: MUR 1495

N Dear Mr. Cook:

"q" This letter is to notify you that on October 21,1982, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which allegesthat your committee may have violated certain sections of the

, Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A
copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter

o MUR 1495. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

~Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify theCommission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



- 2-

If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan Levin,the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate General Counsel
I

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



JOHN DILoRENZO. JR,
ATrORNEY AT LAw

SUrTa 580 THu LANDI %'
5200 S.W. MACADAM AVE.JUE

PORTLAND. OREGON 97201
(503J 225-000

October" 20, 1982

The General CounselFederal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

In the Matter of Gordon Jacobson, Treasurer,Bill ZMoshof sky for Congress Committee vs.
Congressman Les AuCoin and Reelect Les AuCoin
Committee

p. Gentlemen:

Please find enclosed a copy of a Complaint sworn to by GordonJacobson, the Treasurer of the Moshof sky for Congress Committee
and notarized pursuant to 2 USC Section 438(a)C4). Also enclosed
is a supporting Affidavit of Mr. Jacobson and two photocopiqs of
all of the materials herein submitted.

The Complaint requests, among other forms of relief, the
expedited consideration of this matter due to the fast-
approaching general election date.

Thank you for your courtesy concerning this matter. Should you
have any questions, please do not hesitate
to call my office.

JAD:i1dbEnclosures

cc: Gordon JacobsonBill Moshofky
Moshof sky for Congress Committee

'I,

82 OCT2 P 2: 1 $
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JOHN DILORENZO, JR.
ATTO]RrJEY AT LAW'

SUITE 580 THE LANDING
5200 S.W, MAC.ADA AVENUE

PORTLAND. OREGON 97201
f5031 225-0020

82 ocrzz
NT'

P Z: 55

-I:,

October 20, 1982

The General CounselFederal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

In the Katter of Gordon Jacobson, Treasurer,Bill Koshof sky for Congress Committee vs.
Congressman Lea AuCoin and Reelect Les AuCoin
Cozuuittee

Gentlemen:

Please find enclosed a copy of a Complaint sworn to by GordonJacobson, the Treasurer of the Koshof sky for Congress Committee
and notarized pursuant to 2 USC Section 438Ca)(4). Also enclosed
is a supporting Affidavit of Kr. Jacobson and two photocopies of
all of the materials herein submitted.

The Complaint requests, among other forms of relief, the
expedited consideration of this matter due to the fast-
approaching general election date.

Thank you for your courtesy concerning this matter. Should you
have any questions, please do not hesitate
to call my office.

JAD:i1dbEnclosures

cc: Gordon JacobsonBill Moshofky
Moshof sky for Congress Committee

N

'I



1 ~IN TeE FEERAL ELECTION COMM~Iltr

3 In the Matter of UNTE STTSO MRC

4 GORDON JACOBSON, Treasurer, ) *
Moshof sky for Congress ) MUR -____________

5 Committee, ) *.6 "

6 - Complainant, ) COHP L A I NT
)

7 vs. )
)

8 CONGRESSMAN LBS AuCOIN and )
REELECT LES AuCOIN COMMITTEE, )

9 )
' Respondents. )

I 0

r I STATE OF OREGON )
558

%" 12 County of Multnomah )

13 Complainant, GORDON JACOBSON, being duly sworn alleges:

14 I.

15 Complainant, GORDON JACOBSON, is the Treasurer of the

16 Moshof sky for Congress Committee. His address is 11965 S.W.

S17 Foothill Drive, Portland, Oregon 97225. The Committee supports

S18 Bill Moshof sky, candidate for Congress in the November 2, 1982

19 general election.

20 II.

21 On or about July 14, 1982, Complainant listed the

22 pseudonym, "GEORGE HOGAN" and the address "11770 S.W. Wilkens

23 Lane, Beaverton, Oregon 97005" at page 9 of the FEC Contributions

24 Report filed July 15, 1982 on behalf of the Moshofsky for

25 Congress Committee. The address listed was that of the residence

26 of a Moshof sky campaign worker. A copy of page 9 of that FEC

Page
1 - COMPLAINT

JOHN D LORENZO, JR.
Attorney at Law

5200 S. W. Macadam Avenue. Suit 560
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1 report is attached hereto as Exhibit A" and is expressly

2 incorporated herein.

3 III.
4 The pseudonym "GEORGE HOGAN" and the address so listed

S constitute a wholly unique name and address combination.

6 IV.
7 Complainant was informed that on or about October 13,

8 1982 a contribution solicitation letter from the Reelect Lea
9 AuCoin Committee was received at the "Wilkens Lane" residence and

,Go10 was addressed to "George Hogan", the pseudonym submitted by the
Nil1 Moshof sky Committee to the Federal Elections Commission. A copy
' -r 12 of that solicitation letter is attached, marked Exhibit "B and

(ob13 is incorporated herein by reference.

14 V.
(r15 Based upon the foregoing and Complainant's information
~,16 and belief, Congressman Lea AuCoin and the Reelect Lea AuCoin
y17 Committee have violated the provisions of 2 usc Section 438(a) (4)

S18 in that information obtained from the Moahof sky FEC report has
19 been used by Respondents for the purpose of soliciting

20 contributions.

21 VI.
22 Complainant submits the attached affidavit in support

23 of this Complaint.

24 WHEREFORE, Complainant prays:
25 1. For a civil penalty to be imposed upon Respondents,
26 Congressman Lea AuCoin and the Reelect Lea AuCoin Committees

Page2 - COMPLAINT
JOHeN Di.ORENZO. JR.

Attorney at Law
5200 S. w. Macadam. Avenue, Suite 5O0

Prtland, Oreon 97201
1502 22SLKJt 0
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2. That this Complaint be subject to expedited
consideration in light of the approaching elections and

3. For such other relief as the Commission deems

appropriate.

GORDON JA ESON, Complainant

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before
October, 1982.

g Commission

3 -COMPLAINT
JOHN DiLORENZO, JR.Attorney at Law

5200 S. W. Macadam Avenue, Suite 560
Portland, Oregon 97201

15O31 225-0010

8

9

10

rII31

Q% 13

14
0

15
qrn

16

r ' 17

ro 18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

Page



SC94EULEAITEMIZED RECEIPTS 0O
LWUVUIIUIeI)A

~,y ef *
- P~e)

W.OSHOPSK¥ POll COhOGRESSA. PUll Na~mo, Mllt; Addr and Z -"P Cedt ...... b'(int. A eme e
PAUL A. B ARBER833 W,-.ST 19'th N/A .,.'" I ~o~ij p f
I'C MIINVYILL.E, OR 97128 __________6/30/82 $500.00

Receipt For: 0 P i,,trV 1 General RETIRED ____
0 oher (,peclt): , SWWY.I,, mfm-3-- $ q o.() _ _

B.l PFull Name,, .Muilinl Ad ,d.m u ZIP Ced Name Of Employer u Imoniti, Amoum! of EachEDWARD NIOSHOPSK ?E& UHPK RUP TuPro7260 SW NORTHVALE VAY LUM1BER CO 6/30/82T .yw 31,00.00io
PORTLAND, OR 97225 UERO./08-$,0.0

O Ocher (mOipeif): , guugine Yooruo-Ce.- Ii .1000 O

HICHAEL, E. MC GINLEY NOT AIFI C b, w,. Pp,,,is erjod
1505 SE GIDEON LUMBiER CO.
PORTLAND, OR 97208 0 6/30/82 $500.00

_________________________________________ OamuperionReceip For: 0 Pr~mary U ',ane,,, EXECUTIVE

D. Full Name, Mailing Aildrn and ZIP Code Name of Employer Ge (mn, Amom of EachLEO T. GIBBiONS NORTH PACIFIC dw~ynr) RmiptrhuPerio
15794 SE NORMA RD. LUMBER CO. 6/30/82 $500.0
.IL'AtJXIE," OR 97222

Receip For: 0 Primary e,,rel OcIIPRESIDENT
O Other (specif): Aggrepte Yw-to. -D -$ rr l

E. Full Name, Mailingi Addrms end ZIP Cede Nam of Employer Ge (th. Amoum of Each

11770 SW WdILKENS L.ANE 6/30/82 8250.00
..BEAVE R TON,_ R 970 O . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Receipt For: O Primary O General 7 , 'V ri _______,

O: Other (specify): Aggraeme Year o.G i.'l IfJ'1
F. Full Name, Mailing Addru. end ZiP Code Name of Employor e (nthld, $inun of lc
RICHARD M. COL R(JLLINS,BU1RDICK, vw.v,, Rmilhs~iod200 MA.RXET B3LDG. SUITE 350 HUNTER OF OREGON, I C,0/8
PORTLAND, OR 97201 G ~ Pi n J ,g / 0 8 2 0 0

Rseoipt For. 0 Priry g(Genera EXECUTTVE .

G'. Full Nreme, Milng Addrm en ZIP Code IMews of rEmployer Ge. (mnh, Amount of rbc0WALKER M. TREECE GRATRE CRP., Rnip Th ero201 SW ARTHUR $250.00 ORPGRANTREE PLAZA __________6/30/82 200
P0.RTLAND, OR 97201 uion 2 ' VI

u OAortptev)e w.Cm. 250.00
J BTOrAL of Roeollp hl0 ingopoel)...............................................*

TOTL Thi P sod l tl l~onwbor oly) ............................. ... • ,

E X H I B I T "A "_ _ _ _ _ _ _
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• Box 641kvsrton, OR 97075

-b-,,

Re-Elect Les Au~oin Committee
Beaverton, Oregon 97075

(Phasme return this wit yorwdln i .TO: RE-ELECT LES AuCOIN COMMITTEEIwould like to contribajte the folwsmon to assist in the campaign to Re-Elect Lee AuCoi to Congress:-__.--__ -- 525 -...- sSO --.. 10 -O~I am onlclosing my check for the ab:ove sumount
(P oIes I m chcfale to •elc .a A ......Commit•e.me anew ea ACoin bumper sticker. Ilam enclosing $1.00 + .50 for postagie.

...... Yea, I &m willng to canvas my pr e- . or an assigned precinct in SepijOct. Please contact me.

1) kblowing Ininatonllf i reqlured forS....complr 
gajln with FEC re gulaions:

----__ __ _ ____ Oie.Phone No..___.________ 
______

'av awe SICO sa, Ia 8 -a e--

l# L
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ReI.0 Lu. Au~oln Commitee * P.O. lox 641, kawiwtn, Oregon 97075

October 1, 1982

Mr. G;eorg. Hogen
11770 SW Wilkens Lane
P~eaverton, OR 07005

rlear George:
We're wrting to urge your support of Congressman Les AuCoin.
Sitnce 1974, when he was i|rst elected to, cngress, I.es hasproven that he ranks at the very top of Oregon's most gifted public<< leadership. He has wor.eee e'fectlvelv for economic development., onr asane and balanced budget, and as an experienced, effective spokesman€o for his district and the econo"mic well-being o, our state.

0 Les now holds two positions on the House Appropriations'T Commttee ',hich ere vital t.o flregon. On the Interior Suhcommittee,Les exercises jurisdiction over the setting of timber sales levels andthe activttes ,o the Forest S ervice, which directlv afect the~ rosperity of t.he state. On the Transportation Subcommittee, he has' .orl'ed s .illu , to rebuild thq network of ro a's, huses, hrid~qes andoD airports we need to retain jobs, productivity and income.
ThsyV' lctncnrnsmn epewt t~clSsituation. Les'opponent is well known and to many has been an ally inlo, hyjn~a matt ers. flecaiise of this, .some might consider "sitting this,') one out," or of making offsetting contributions. In our estimation,Les Auroin has serVe.d the vital iterest.s oF our state as well a ouro nation. He has used hi.s key postion on the Appropriations Committeeas leverage with other memhers of* Congress, an's that i s leverage wecannot now afford to relinquish.

There are a host of other reasnns to support Les.
* t~es has proven himself a leader in international trade.As ranking member of the International Trade Subcommittee he pioneeredthe legislation that led to normalizing trade relations with China. Hewvas the first Member o€ Congress to lead a trade delegation ofbusiness leaders to China and continues to maintain an excellentworl:ing relatinnship with the Chinese diplomatic and trade mission in

Washington D.C.

PU w - mae wme by on s.4m L ug m Cs.mu
A mpy a i Ie wihm nPem ohln... C4,Wlui ui WUlllb Ow pm~ kur on p~ieum bu.. Cumsu WU a D,.

I~f, 'CUHT W. COOK Wesmew

EXHIBIT "B



* Los rece izes that most ONP grOWt nd Produtivity Ieescomes through R&D and enlightened tax policies. It was through his of fotas chairman of the Task Force on Industrial Innovation and Productivity -that many of the tax incentives for R&D were written into the 1981 tax bil
* Les is co-sponsoring the Gephardt-Bradley 'Flat Tax' proposal.He believes that neutral tax laws, which do not make-judgments about thequality of investments, can encourage productive work and investments

needed for sustained economic growth.
* * From the outset, Lea strongly opposed the waterway user feepropsedby the administration. Los clearly understands the adverse impacofthis additional tax on Northwest ports, trade and the economy in genera

* During six years on the Banking Committee, Lo gained a ..valuable grasp of the problems facing commercial lending institutions andthe businesses they serve. That experience led to his support of amid-course correction in the economic and regulatory strategies being
pursued in Washington.

* Los supports the 'Pay-As-You-Go* budget to freeze federalspending at 1982 levels, allowing increases only if they are matched byoffsetting budget cuts or revenue increases. This would create a balanced
Sbudget by 1985.

We think there's another compelling reason to support Les.
~In the next several years, the Congress will be confronted withthe task of reducing the federal deficit by at least $700 billion. Thisrcan be done and will require a major reordering of the nation's- priorities. Oregon must have a seat on the House Appropriations Committeeto prevent Forest Service, fisheries and other programs unique to theSregion from being "raided" by representatives of more populous regions.

~Les AuCoin is that voice. It's a powerful one, that no freshmancan be expected to duplicate. His recent housing initiative proves heSknows how to utilize this committee position. Through sheer determination. and resourcefulness he was able to steer the housing production billthrough opposition .of Democratic and Republican leadership.. It has been, years since the legislative work of one member of the House delegation hasso dominated the U.S. House of Representatives, minus the leverage of a
committee chairman.

We believe the record clearly shows that Los AuCoin will bestrepresent Oregon and the interests of the Northwest in Congress. Hedeserves your support. He has ours. Won't you please use the enclosed
form and mail your check at once?

(JERXY D UMMOND -

MIKE DANIELSON

'NORM WINNINGSTAD
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'. Box 641verton, OR 97075
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Re-Elect Los AuCoin Committee
P.O. Box 641
Beaverton, Oregon 97075

(Please rewm tis with yow o~ur on.)
TO: RE-ELECT LES AuCOIN COMMITTEE
I would like to contribute the following amount to aIst in the capag to Re-Elect IL Auoi to Congress:

__...O.--......50 __100 Oth r
__I am encosn my checmk tr the above amouni

(leas, make check payable to Re-Elect Las Auoi Committe)•.
--.... Pleaae send me a new Las AuCoin bmperX sticker. i am enclosing $1.00 + .50 t postag~e....- Yes, I am willing tO canVass my precinct, e.......... or an assigned precitl in SeptJOct. Pleasle contact me.

Complianc with FEC regmultons:

• m, O_,e.g . .e... . .b.mgut,..ha,gk.
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FORE OF

1IN THE FEDERAL ELECTION COi4

2 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

3 In the Matter of )
)

4 GORDON JACOBSON, Treasurer, )
Moshof sky for Congress ) KUR ________

5 Committee, )
)

6 Complainant, ) A FF ID AV IT
)

7 vs. )
)

8 CONGRESSMAN LES AuCOIN and )
REELECT LES AuCOIN COMMITTEE, )

9 )
*, Respondents.

c 4 0

II STATE OF OREGON )
55 s

- 12 County of tMultnomah )

c 13 I, GORDON JACOBSON, being sworn do state:

14 1. That I am the Treasurer of the Koshof sky for

15 Congress Committee and that said Committee is formally registered

16 with the Federal Elections Commission.

:C17 2. That on July 14, 1982, pursuant to 2 USC Section

18 438Ca)C4), I addressed a letter to the Reports Analysis Division

19 of the Federal Elections Commission advising that I had included

20 the pseudonym "George Hogan and further included a mailing

21 address of "11770 S.W. Wilkens Lane, Beaverton, Oregon 97005 , in

22 the Committee's July 15, 1982 FEC Report. The address included

23 was that of a Moshof sky campaign worker.

24 A copy of that letter is attached to this Affidavit,

25 marked Exhibit "A= and is expressly incorporated herein.

26 It is my belief that the name and address supplied is a

Page - AFFIDAVIT
JOHN DILORENZO, JR.

Affomwy at Law
5200 S. W. Macadam Avum Suite 510

Porln., Omsn 972O1



1 unique name and address combination.
2 3. A copy of page 9 of the July 15, 1982 FEC report

listing the pseudonym "George Hogan" is attached to this

4 Affidavit, marked Exhibit "B and i. expressly incorporated

herein.

6 4. on or about October 13, 1982, a solicitation letter

from the Reelect Les AuCoin Committee was received at the Wilkens

8 Lane residence addressed to *George Hogan", the pseydonym

contained in the Moshof sky FEC Report. A copy of that letter is

attached to this Affidavit, marked Exhibit "C and is expressly

co 11 incorporated herein.

T12 5. Based upon the foregoing and my information and

c13 belief, it appears that Congressman Les AuCoin and the Reelect

14 Les AuCoin Committee have violated the provisions of 2 USC

1S Section 438(a)(4) in that it appears information copied from the

oD16 IMoshof sky July 15, 1982 FEC Report has been used for the purpose

.v 17 of soliciting contributions. I am submitting this Affidavit in

c18 support of my formal complaint which is being filed witk& the

19 Commission as provided for in 2 USC Section 437g Ca) (1) and in

20 accordance with 11 CFR Section 111.4.

21'"

23SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN befo hi20hd o

24 October, 1982.

26

Page 2 - AFFIDAVIT

JOHN DILORtENZO, JR.
Attorney at Low

5200 S. W. Macadam Avenue, Suite 560
Portland, Omrogn 97201



Federal Elections CoinissionReports Analysis Division
1325 K Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

We are including the pseudonym George Hogan,'self-employed
investor; 11770 Sw Wilkens Lane, Beaverton, Oregon 97005,
in our July 15, 1982 FEC report. The amount contributed
will be $250.00 on June 30, 1982.

Please do not include this letter in the report open for
public viewing.

Sincerely,

Gordon Jacobson, Treasurer

Moshof sky for Congress Coittee

GJ :em

EXHIBIT "A

"TOGETHER W E CAN MAKE IT WORk"



SCHEDULE A 0 ITEMI2ED RECEIPT O
IY 0 .... ieeah

A llName. m aing .dd....d -P ede... m of " Emoyer

833_ Wz.;T 19th 
N/JxC XINNV1LLE, OR 97128N/

Recipt For:

R 0ep Ohr 0lY) Prij.y...r

MIEL . MC GINEY

SPORTLAND), OR 97208

Regipt For: 0 Primary

0 Other (spcify):
D. Full Name, Mitling Addru. end ZIP CdLEO T. GIBi3ONS

-, 15794 SE NORMA RD.
).TT.,'ITv.Tr . n -,,,,,

.Receipt For: 0 Primary CXGenerelO Otrher (specify):
E. Full Name, Mailing .Addrm and ZIP Code
, £,RGE, HOG

117.70 Sw VILKENS LANE•SEAVER .UR 97005 .. 1)
Receipt For: 0 Primary xo General

F. Full Nae. MailingA.endZPCd

RICHARD M.200 M.R~KE
PORTLAN D.

C COLEI3LDG.

O R -- ---- r p eo! i vi A A

SUITE 350

I mmoUe lo y

VIPLE k £4fSHOP$IcT dey 11 ,I.UIL C• 6/30/82., x
'= " 0° RT ER

Name of m ye v~w inu. w
NORTH ACI PIC eysr
LUMBER CO0. .,,

EXECUTIvE 6/08
&4ret Yg.O.g fl ymm,,

-- o-'-i*
6/30/8 2

Name of Employer I ~m Isammeis
NORTH PACIPIC dey.yw)
LUMBER CO. 6/30/82

~cupetion

PRESIDENT
A4gremme Yeer4o.Deu.4 ~

SELF-EMPLOYED

Aegregrw Yoert.o.e,-

Nam, of Employer
RLLLINS ,BU]IDICK,
HUNTER OP OREGON, I}

dey. year)
6/30/82

r~t
~w (month,

dey. year)
C,

C. Full Narne Min,.4 A~lr~i end ZIP Code Namen of rknployu m Imeumith. Aon fEcWALKER ?'. TREECE GRANREE ORP201 SW ARTHUR 
$250E OP.,,.~ .00 , ,GRANTREE PLAZA 

6/30/82 200POiTL~.D OR7201o=p

I;UBTOTAL of Reilp3 ThEi Pag (optOne1) .....................
*..**. e....*

Amount 04 F.c
Reooipt mih Pegod d

8500.00

Amounm of lach
Receip5 Tlh Perieg

$1,000. 0

Amoum of 1.lt
Re~ipt This Ieriod

8500.00

Aom of Ea
RecipOO. erO

Amount of Each
Receipt Thu Period

I 8250.00

Amount of Each.

$e2ip Tis.00o

.,,,

A .

O Primary General)p

i



Releg IL AuCoin Coemfitw. * P.O. box 641, S lwton* Oregon 97075

October 1, 1982

Mr. t eorg. Hog~.n
1.1770 SW Wilkens Lane
LBeaverton, flR .a?7OO5
rfear George:

W(e're wrting to urge your support of Congressman Les Au~oin.
Since 1.974, when he was first elect.ed to nngress, ILes hasproven that he ranks at the very top of Olregon's most gifted public

C- leader'ship. He has wor .es e'fectivelv *or econo~,ic development., 'or asane and balanced budget, and as an experienced, e.fecttve spokesman' for hjs district and the economic well-being o our state.
0 L~es flow holds two positions on the House Appropriations'?~ Committee ".hich are vital to flregon. Oln the Interior .S'.hcomnft.tee,Les exercises jurisdiction over the Setting of timher sales levels andthe aCtivitios o' the Forest Servtce, which directly a.fect the) prosperity of t.he state. On the Transportation Subc~ommittee, he has

"0orl'ed s .lf11y1 to rebuild the network of roa'Is, huses, hrlrdges and
0 airports we need to retain jobs, productivity and income.

This year's olection confronts many people with a difficult
Ssituation. Les'opponent is well known and to many has been "an ally inlo.hhyinp matt ers. Reca.,s of this, s ome mitght consider "stti~ng this

Iv') one out," or of making offsetting contributions. In our estimation,0 Les AuCoin has servejd the vital it*erests o our state as well a ournation. He has used hi.s key postion on the APpropriations Committeeas leverage with other memhers of C:ongress, an that is leverage wecannot now afford to relinquish.
There are a host of other reasnns t.o support L~es.
* t~es has proven himself a leader in International trade.As r~nking member of the International Trade Subclmittee he pioneeredthe legislation that led to normalizing trade relations with China. Hewvas the ltrst; Mem.er o' Congress to lead a trade delegation ofbusiness leaders to China and continues to maintain an excellentw/orl:tng relatnnship witth the Chinese diplomatic and trade mission inW ashi ngton D.C.

CUNT W. COOK W.aau,,r
r~~m 

*,'U



* Lea reco~ ss that most GWP growth and productivity increasecomes through R&D and enlightened tax policies, It was through his *ffort !as chairman of the Task Forc, on Industrial Innovation and Productivity !that many of the tax incentives for R&D were written into the 1981 tax bill.
* Lea is co-sponsoring the Gephardt-Bradley lFlat Tax" proposal.He believes that neutral tax laws, which o, not make, judgments about thequality of investments, can encourage productive work and investments

needed for sustained economic growth.
* .* From the outset, Les strongly opposed the waterway user tee ;proposed by the administration. Les clearly understands the adverse impactof this additional tax on Northwest ports, trade and t.he economy in general.i

* During six years on the Banking Committee, Lea gained avaluable grasp of the problems facing commercial lending institutions andthe businesses they serve. That experience led to his support of amid-course correct ion in the economic and regulatory strategies beingpursued in Washington.g
* Lees supports the "Pay-As-You-Gou budget to freeze federalspending at 1982 levels, allowing increases only if they are matched by.off setting budget cuts or revenue increases, This would create a balanced

budget by 1985.
cO We think there's another compelling reason to support Lea.
- In the next several years, the Congress will be confronted withthe task of reducing the federal deficit by at least $700 billion. Thiscan be done and will require a major reordering of the nation's,,priorities. Oregon must have a seat. on the House Appropriations Committeeto prevent Forest Service, fisheries and other programs unique to theODregion from being "raided" by representatives of more populous regions.

r Les AuCoin is that voice. It's a powerful one, that no freshmanecan be expected to duplicate. His recent housing initiative proves heknows how to utilize this committee position. Through sheer determination?'and resourcefulness he was able to steer the huigproduction billthrough opposition .of Democratic and Republican leadership. it has been'years since the legislative work of one member of the House delegation hasso dominated the U.S. HoUse of Representatives, minus the leverage of a
commi ttee chairman.

We believe the record clearly shows that Lea AuCoin will bestrepresent Oregon and the interests of the Northwest in Congress. Hedeserves your support. He has ours. Won't you please use the enclosedform and mail your check at once?s i~1~~.m1 Sine rl,(
GER. MODNR INNSA



JOHN DILoRENZO, JR.
A1-rFORNEY AT LAW

Surri 580 THE ILANDr~G
5200 S.W. MACADAM AVE.NLE

PORTLAND. OREGON 97201
I5031 225-0010

October 20, 1982

The General CounselFederal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

In the Matter of Gordon Jacobson, Treasurer,Bill tMoshof sky for Congress Committee vs.
Congressman Les AuCoin and Reelect Les AuCoin
Committee

€O Gentlemen:

Please find enclosed a copy of a Complaint sworn to by GordonO Jacobson, the Treasurer of the tMoshof sky for Congress Committee
and notarized pursuant to 2 USC Section 438(a)(4). Also enclosed

, . is a supporting Affidavit of Mr. Jacobson and two photocopies of
all of the materials herein submitted.

0
The Complaint requests, among other forms of relief, the

~expedited consideration of this matter due to the fast-
C.. approaching general election date.
f L Thank you for your courtesy concerning this matter. Should you

have any questions, please do not hesitate
oO to call my office.

JAD:i1dbEnclosures

cc: Gordon JacobsonBill Moshofky
Moshof sky for Congress Committee

820ci22 PC: 16
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JOHN DILORENZO, JR.
A1TFOR 4 EY AT LAW

Suim 580 Tha LANDING
5200 5.W. MAUCADAM AVENue

PORTLAND. OREGON 97201
(5031 225-0010

62 OC2 l~eeP2: !6

October" 20, 1982

The General CounselFederal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

In the Matter of Gordon Jacobson, Treasurer,Bill IMoshof sky for Congress Committee vs.
Congressman Les AuCoin and Reelect Lea AuCoin
Committee

CO Gentlemen:

,r Please find enclosed a copy of a Complaint sworn to by GordonO Jacobson, the Treasurer of the Moshof sky for Congress Committee
and notarized pursuant to 2 USC Section 438(a)(4). Also enclosed

"9 is a supporting Affidavit of Kr. Jacobso and two photocopies of
all of the materials herein submitted.

The Complaint requests, among other forms of relief, theexpedited consideration of this matter due to the fast-
approaching general election date.

e) Thank you for your courtesy concerning this matter. Should youhave any questions, please do not hesitate
~to call my office.

JAD:i1dbEnclosures

cc: Gordon JacobsonBill Moshofky
Moshof sky for Congress Committee

0D
q%3
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1 IN THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

2 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

3 In the Matter of )
)

4 GORDON JACOBSON, Treasurer, )
Moshof sky for Congress ) MUR ________

5 Committee, )
)

6 Complainant, ) CO MP L AI NT
)

7 vs. )
)

8 CONGRESSMAN LBS AuCOIN and )
REELECT LBS AuCOIN COMMITTEE, )

9 )
,. >Respondents. )

10

3I STATE OF OREGON )
:s5

' 12 County of Multnomah )

S13 Complainant, GORDON JACOBSON, being duly sworn alleges:

" 14 Io

15 Complainant, GORDON JACOBSON, is the Treasurer of tne

16 Moshof sky for Congress Committee. His address is 11965 SoW.

. 17 Foothill Drive, Portland, Oregon 97225. The Committee supports

o 18 Bill Moshof sky, candidate for Congress in the November 2, 1982

19 general election.

20 II °

21 On or about July 14, 1982, Complainant listed the

22 pseudonym, "GEORGE HOGAN" and the address "11770 S.W. Wilkens

23 Lane, Beaverton, Oregon 97005" at page 9 of the FEC Contributions

24 Report filed July 15, 1982 on behalf of the Moshofsky for

25 Congress Committee. The address listed was that of the residence

26 of a Moshof sky campaign worker. A copy of page 9 of that FEC

Page
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JOHN DiLORENZO, JR.
Attorney at Law

5200 S. W. Macadorn Avenue, Suite 550
Portland, Oregon 97201

(503) 225-0010



1 report is attached hereto as Exhibit "A and is expressly

2 incorporated herein.

3 III.

4 The pseudonym "GBORGB HOGAN" and the address so listed

5 constitute a wholly unique name and address combination.

6 IV,

7 Complainant was informed that on or about October 13,

8 1982 a contribution solicitation letter from the Reelect Les

9 AuCoin Committee was received at the "Wilkens Lane" residence and

_10 was addressed to *George Hogan', the pseudonym submitted by the

o 11 oshofsky Committee to the Federal Elections Commission. A copy

' 12 of that solicitation letter is attached, marked Exhibit "B and

S13 is incorporated herein by reference.

"14 V.

15 Based upon the foregoing and Complainant's information

16 and belief, Congressman Les AuCoin and the Reelect Les AuCoin

O 17 Committee have violated the provisions of 2 USC Section 438(a) (4)

~,18 in that information obtained from the Moshof sky FEC report has

19 been used by Respondents for the purpose of soliciting

20 contributions.

21 VI.

22 Complainant submits the attached affidavit in support

23 of this Complaint.

24 WHEREFORE, Complainant prays:

25 1. For a civil penalty to be imposed upon Respondents,

26 Congressman Les AuCoin and the Reelect Les AuCoin Committee;

Page
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JOHN DiLORENZO, JR.
Attorney at Law
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2. That this Complaint be subject to expedited
consideration in light of the approaching election; and

3. For such other relief as the Commission deems

approprite.

IWON JA BSON, Complainant

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before

October, 1982.
//

NOY/LI

NCommission

3 - COMPLAINT
JOHN DiLORENZO, JR.Attorney 0? Low

5200 S. W. Macadorn Avenue, Suite 580
Portland, Oregon 97201

(503) 225-0010
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SCHDUL AITEMIZED RECEIPTS

J4OSHOSKY" FOIL CONGIUESS

a~e.. ,~ W

- med

WI
A. Pull Nemo, Mallan AddrB and4 ZiP Cede Mama ow E~m~oeieyermnPAUL A. HARBER 

mua* Ainewue o833 WL.ST 19th OR918N/A eve .,) Aemip vw er
HC _________,____9712_ 6/30/82 $500.00

Aeseip For: 0 Primer X3 enem, RETI RED
Other (ipecify):

S . P u ll Nd m a *m e ilin g A dr m u n d Z P C e d eO m p o~ i k a q t m o n f r eEDWJARD NOSHOPSKT7260 W NORTHVALE 'A WHIPI'LE & I4USHOFSK! dv.vw) lptmhPe,.PORTLAND, OR 97225 LU EC.6/30/82- 81,000.00
Relp? For: 0 Primary Genere ~ O.?mARTNER

O O th e r (o p c ity ): Y . . 1 0 ( .O
MICHAEL E. MC GINLE! NORTh PACIFIC hed. momfah1505 SE GIDEON LUMBER CO. d.) m.PORTLAND, OR 97208 

____________6/30/82 $500.00
Amipt For: o Priry o. .,wa EXECUTIVE

O O th e r ( p ec ify ): r w -e -$ O-
u_. P e Malp Air u ZPCd
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R4uILa Auaoin Cemmium • P.O. Box 64, kmwon Orgon 07075

October 1, 1982

Mr. fleorgei Hogen
11770 St/ Wilkens Lane
Peaverton, nlP ,7flnl

near George:

We're writing to urge your support of Congressman Les AuCoin.
Since 1974, whevn he was First elected to Vrongress, tes hasproven that he ranks at the very top of Oregon's most gifted publicNleader ship. He has -orI .$ e*fective~v ,or economic development, cnr asane and balanced budget, and as an experienced, e'fective spokesmano-fr his district and the economic well-heing o our state.

€0 Les now holds two positions on the House Appropriationsw" Comittee .hicI are vital to Rregon. O1n the !nterior .Subcomrmittee,O Les exercises jurisdiction over the setting of timber sales levels andObthe activties o€ the Forest Service, which directlv a*'ect the-.,) prosperity of the state. On the Transportation Subcommittee, he has",ort'e. s .illfm11), to rehtuild th e network of roa~s, hmlSeS, hridqe.S ando: airports we need to retain jobs, productivity and income.
["This year's election conronts many people -tith a ft~c,,lt

€o situation. Les'opponent is well known and to many has been "an ally inlohbino matters. IRecaluse of this, some might consider "sitting thisv one out," or of making offsetting contributions. In our estimation,Les Auroin has servedi the vital interests o• our state as well a our¢ nation. He has used his key position on the Appropriations Committeeas leverage with other memhers of Congqress, anH that is leverage we
cannot now afford to relinquish,

There are a host o' other reasnns to support L~es.

• t~es has proven himself a leader in international trade.As r~niting member of the Internatinnal Trade Subcommittee he pioneeredthe legislation that led to normalizing trade relations with China, Hewas the itrst Memher n Congress to lead a trade delegation ofbusiness leaders to China and continues to maintain an excellentworking relatfnnship with the Chinese diplomatic and trade mission in
Washington D.C.

A aspy el ew IW ,1 Pin m uws CU ml W bm uU.kwm 3w Piseii wslmw Cs m lira. Wnpm. D .C
l~l CLNT W. COOK 3wer

EXHIBIT "B



*Les rec ires that most GN4P growt and productivity iceiiecomes through R&D and enlightened tax policies. It was through his ffo :as chairman of the Task Force on Industrial Innovation and Productivity.that many of the tax incentives for R&D were vritten into the 1983. tax bill
* Les is co-sponsoring the Gephardt-sradley 'Flat Tax' proosal. i

He elive tht nutal tax laws, which do not make judgments about thequality of investments, can encourage productive work and investments
needed for sustained economic growth.
* .* From the outset, Lea strongly opposed the waterway user fee /proposed by the administration. Les clearly understands the adverse impact,of this additional tax on Northwest ports, trade and the economy in general.

* During six years on the Banking Committee, Les gained a...ivaluable grasp of the problems facing commercial lending institutions andthe businesses they serve. That experience led to his support of amid-course correction in the economic and regulatory strategies being
pursued in Washington.

* Les supports the 'Pay-As-You-Go' budget to freeze federalspending at 1982 levels, allowing increases only if they are matched bySoffsetting budget cuts or revenue increases. This would create a balanced
budget by 1985.

o, We think there's another compelling reason to support Les.
In the next several years, the Congress will be confronted with '%" the task of reducing the federal deficit by at least $700 billion. This

Scan be done and will require a major reordering of the nation's- priorities. Oregon must have a seat on the House Appropriations Committee- to prevent Forest Service, fisheries and other programs unique to theoD region from being 'raided' by representatives of more populous regions.
~Les AuCoin is that voice. It's a powerful one, that no freshmancan be expected to duplicate. His recent housing initiative proves heC knows how to utilize this committee position. Through sheer determinationand resourcefulness he was able to steer the housing production billthrough opposition .of Democratic and Republican leadership. It has been

,o years since the legislative work of one member of the House delegation hasso dominated the U.S. HoUse of Representatives, minus the leverage of a
committee chairman.

We believe the record clearly shows that Lea AuCoin will bestrepresent Oregon and the interests of the Northwest in Congress. Hedeserves your support, lie has ours. Won't you please use the enclosed
form and mail your check at once?

GER" MODNR Wo.iNNINGSTAD

MIKE DANIELSON "GUY JAQUES, Jr.
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I I0. Box 641everton, OR 97075
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Re-Elect Les AuCoin Committee
P.O. Box 641
Beaverton, Oregon 97075

q~s

(Ploaseo return thl with ya o~u o.)
TO: RE-ELECT LES AuCOIN COMMITTEE
I wouil lake to contribute the following almount to asslst in the campaign to Re.Elect Las Auoi t Cogr :

• --- I am enlsn my check for the above amnounl
(leaso make check payableo to Re-Elect Lee AuCo n Commiee)

-.--- I S send me a new Lee AuCoin bumper sticker. l am enclosing 11.00 + .SO er xpog."--YOs, I amn willing t° canvass my penlct. g e.. or' a assigned prcic in SepL/Oct. Ptouo contalct meo.

P~U Nwm
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1 IN THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

2 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

3 In the Matter of )
)

4 GORDON JACOBSON, Treasurer, )
Moshof sky for Congress ) MUR ________

Committee,)
)

6Complainant, ) AF FI DA VI T
)

7VS.)
)

8 CONGRESSMAN LES AuCOIN and )
REELECT LES AuCOIN COMMITTEE, )

9 )
Respondents. )

I 0

II STATE OF OREGON )
: 85

" 12 County of Multnomah )

13 I, GORDON JACOBSON, being sworn do state-

' 14 1. That I am the Treasurer of the Moshof sky for

S15 Congress Committee and that said Committee is formally registered

16 with the Federal Elections Commission.

17 2. That on July 14, 1982, pursuant to 2 USC Section

. 18 438(a) (4), I addressed a letter to the Reports Analysis Division

19 of the Federal Elections Commission advising that I had included

20 the pseudonym 'George Hogan' and further included a mailing

21 address of '11770 S.W. Wilkens Lane, Beaverton, Oregon 97005', in

22 the Committee's July 15, 1982 FEC Report. The address included

23 was that of a Moshof sky campaign worker.

24 A copy of that letter is attached to this Affidavit,

25 marked Exhibit 'A' and is expressly incorporated herein.

26 It is my belief that the name and address supplied is a

Pae 1 - AFFIDAVIT
JOHN DiLORENZO, JR.

Attorney at Low
5200 S. W. Macadam Avenue. Suite 580

Portland, Oregon 97201
(503) 225-0010



1 unique name and address combination.

2 3. A copy of page 9 of the July 15, 1982 FEC report

3 listing the pseudonym *George Hogan" is attached to this

4 Affidavit, marked Exhibit 'B= and is expressly incorporated

5 herein.

6 4. On or about October 13, 1982, a solicitation letter

from the Reelect Les AuCoin Committee was received at the Wilkens

8 Lane residence addressed to *George Hogane the pseydonym

contained in the Moshof sky FEC Report. A copy of that letter is

10 attached to this Affidavit, marked Exhibit =C and is expressly

€O 11 incorporated herein.

S12 5. Based upon the foregoing and my information and

'~ 13 belief, it appears that Congressman Les AuCoin and the Reelect

"14 Les AuCoin Committee have violated the provisions of 2 USC

C Section 438(a)C4) in that it appears information copied from the

16 Koshof sky July 15, 1982 FEC Report has been used for the purpose

17 of soliciting contributions. I am submitting this Affidavit in

18 support of my formal complaint which is being filed with the

19 Commission as provided for in 2 USC Section 437g(a) (1) and in

20 accordance with 11 CFR Section 111.4

22 GODO ACCo plinant

23 SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN beo m0thio

24 October, 1982.

25

26
I

Page 2 - AFFIDAVIT
JOHN D'LORENZO, JR.

Attorney at Law
5200 S. W. Macadam Avenue, Suite .580

Portland, Oregan 97201
(503) 225-0010



July 14, 1982

Federal Elections Coumission
Reports Analysis Division
1325 K Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

We are including the pseudonym George Hogan, self-euployed
investor, 11770 Sw Wilkens Lane, Beaverton, Oregon 97005,
in our July 15, 1982 FEC report. The amount contributed
will be $250.00 on June 30, 1982.

C Please do not include. public viewing. this letter in the report open for

Sincerely,

Gordon Jacobson, Treasurer
Moshof sky for Congress Cointtee

GJ :em

EXHIBIT =A

"'TOGETHER WE CAN MAKE IT WORk "
IPdhIi Is, h Ihs Mt..hho4%L .,. I .mg,.' . t eutmelg-¢ .



.~CHEULEAITEMIZED RECEIPT8

Name of Committee tin PuNl

W)SHOPSKY POut coi~rn~s~A. Pull Name. MaIIng MAres mi ZIP CdPAUL A. BARBER
833 W DST 19th
itC MIMNVILLE, OR 97128

Rocoipt For: 0 Primary w) Osere:
OtOher apocity ):

3I. Pull Name, ing M4kdre md ZIP Cd
EDWARD I'OSHOPSKI
7260 SW NORTHVALE WA?'
PORTLAN D, OR 97225

Rasipt For: 0 Pimary ora

. o Ot,.._ er (,pacity):
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Receipt For: 0 Primary ILo Gerl

O Other (specify):
F. Full Namelr, Mailing Midres and ZIP Cd

RICHARD N. COLE
200 MARKET I3LDG, SUITE 350
P0RTL~hND, OR 97201

,Receipt For: 0 Primary I Geemfal

0. Pull Naome, NaMing ire mid Dd ZIP Code
WALKER M. TREECE
201 SW ARTHUR
GRANTREE PLAZA
PORTLAND, OR 97201

Receipt For: 'D Primary 2 General
O Ot her (alf~ y):

$UBTOTAL of Raelp Trhis PeS (optional) .......
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Resie La AuCon Committee * P.O. Box 641. euvwton. Oreo 97075

October 1, 1982

Mr. fleorg . Hogan
11770 Sw/ Wilkens Lane
Beaverton, flP e~7oO5

flear George:

Wle're writing to urge your support of Congressman Les AuCoin.

Since 1 q74, when he was itrst elec~ted to Congress, L~es hasprov en that he ranks at the very top of Oregon's most gifted public- leadership. He has wor.e.I e'fectivelv or economic development, or asane and balanced budget, and as an experienced, efective spokesmanfor his district and the economic well-being or our state.
€0 I.es now holds two positions on the House Appropriations

Committee ".hich re vital to firegon. On the !nterior Subhcommit.tee,Les exercises jurisdiction over the setting of timber sales levels and0' the ctivttes no the Forest Service, which directly a*Cect the
9 prosperity of the state. On the Transportation Subcommittee, he has

':,orl'eg skillfully to rebuild the network of roa'is, huses, hridges ando: airports we need to retain jobs, productivity and income.
r This year's election confronts nany people with a diricultsituation. Les'opponent is well known and to many has been "an ally inlohhyina matters. Recatise of this, some might consider "sitting this
one out," or of making offsetting contributions. In our estimation,Les Auroin has servedi the vital interests o€ our state as well a oureo nation. He has used his key position on the Appropriations Committeeas leverage with other memhers of Congress, an that is leverage we
cannot now afford to relinquish.

There are a host of other reasnns to support I~es.

* ltes has proven himself a leader in international trade.As renking member of the Internatinnal Trade SubcoMmittee he pioneeredthe legislation that led to normalizing trade relations with China. Hewas the (trst Member o€ Congress to lead a trade delegation ofbusiness leaders to China and continues to maintain an excellentw~orkitng relationship with the Chinese diplomatic and trade mission in
Washington D.C.

Pmi Sw ad eAwuI b0 u ft4Ua Luao d Ceuomanm.

esPy dan Ow ,ll~ll 10 gj ij l 3IO p Op10a g, al im m i lj i mm ftl 1ie iPo bIw Csmlsa.11 WIadnwe D.C.

CUNT W. COOK bMuUr

EXHIBIT *C*



• ' * Les recognizes that most GNP growth and productivity increase
comes through R&D and enlightened tax policies. It was through his of forw*as chairman of the Task Force on Industrial Innovation and Productivity
that many of the tax incentives for R&D were written into the 1981 tax bill

* Lea is Co-sponsoring the Gephardt-Bradley 'Flat Tax' proposal.
He believes that neutral tax laws, which do not make judgments about the"i.
quality of investments, can encourage productive work and investments
needed for sustained economic growth.

• * From the outset, Lea strongly opposed the waterway user fee
proposed by the administration. Lea clearly understands the adverse impacting
of this additional tax on Northwest ports, trade and the economy in genera l

* During six years on the Banking Committee, Lea gained a .

valuable grasp of the problems facing commercial lending institutions andthe b~asinesses they serve. That expezienoe led to him support of amid-course correction in the economic and regulatory strategies being
pursued in Washington.

* Lea supports the 'Pay-As-You-Go' budget to freeze federal
spending at 1982 levels, allowing increases only if they are matched byoffsetting budget cuts or revenue increases. This would create a balanced

! budget by 1985.

~We think there's another compelling reason to support Lea.

~In the next several years, the Congress Will be confronted with
the task of reducing the federal deficit by at least $700 billion. This
can be done and will require a major reordering of the nation's

. priorities. Oregon must have a seat, on the House Appropriations Committee
to prevent Forest Service, fisheries and other programs unique to the0 region from being 'raided' by representatives of more populous regions.

Lea AuCoin is that voice. It's a powerful one, that no freshmanScan be expected to duplicate. His recent housing initiative proves he
knows how to utilize this committee position. Through sheer determinationSand resourcefulness he was able to steer the housing production bill
through opposition of Democratic and Republican leadership. It has been
years since the legislative work of one member of the House delegation hasso dominated the U.S. HoUse of Representatives, minus the leverage of a
committee chairman.

We believe the record clearly shows that Lea AuCoin will bestrepresent Oregon and the interests of the Northwest in Congress. Hedeserves your support. He has ours. Won't you please use the enclosed
form and mail your check at once?

GERRY D UMMOND NORM WINNINGSTAD
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O. Box 641Daverton, OR 07'075

-t

Re-Elect Los AuCoin Committee
P.O. Box 641
Beaverton, Oregon 97075

(Please return this with your contbuonM .)
TO: RE-ELECT LES AuCOIN COMMITTEE
I would like to contribute th folowing amount to asis in the capin to Re-Elect Lee AuP,.in to Congress:

.. . - 1 --- $ 5 ..-. - ,0 ..-.. -S...100 Ote$
..--.. am enciosing my check forth absove amount(Pleas make check payal tO ReElc Las Auoi Comte)
.....- IPtess send me a new Leuos n bumper slicker. l am enclosing $1.00 + .50 posIxtage........ Yesl, I am willing to canvass my precinct. *....., or an asige precint in SeJoct Pleasle contact me.

car. m.s. z
Phone No.

Til blwn nfomtio is reqird for
copinewith FEC regulation:

~PgMlcaI infiMeme~ m abgila ~ Pamie m ha milus ~ pew lse pisa hms hi eilwfls Pu ea~h. mu hiwid aPses SW awummeatus Pupew are S 100 at a~e wi taco.,. a 550 Wa cream em sue hesru .eeum w~ a 525 usa em Us Cressm ~ A glueSWWfllu~A5 pat pew we 5200 a. mote ail reesse a SuM - - - --

U,.
0

r



0~40

0 ):i G iN •

S & A.Ad~eb. ,)f D+'i

/ ----AL+

J?48

SDESTINATION: - 1
i ............... ............. . .-.4 -

' +-+ +.,i+r,+,. F +- ,E .i

No,-.t, ,-ic Le ,f ,,+, : t By-
p-. .... .... .,:...... ... ....

LABEL 118 DEC/80 ' U.S.G.P.O. 1981-348-724 E P ESM I E VC

I°' :7

B:++ ftTZZ: + :

B 21 {323 8S
i!!

P,+_ ! a<.j+
+. 

&F ,:,+ .: ? .

EXPRESS MAIL SERVICE



RI-ELECT LIES AUCOON COMMITTEE * 5319 S.W. WESTGATE DR.. SUIE 222 * PORTLAND. 0197221|

October 18, 1982

Federal Election Commission
1325 K St. N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sirs:

It has just been called to my attention that
opponent in the November 1982 election believes a m±take
has occured during the mailing of a fundraising letrbr.

, This is to advise you that my staff will coopeate
fully in responding to your every request.

~LES AuCOIN
Member of Congress

Paid for and authorized by the Re-Eiect Las AuCoin Committee.A copy of our report is filed with th r-ederal Elections Commissiont an is available for urchase from the Federal Elections Commission. Washington. D.C. 0
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